Miah Tetter regarding Rubenstein
From: EIB [alpsl@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 1999 7:55 PM
To: Alan Epstein (E-mail)
Subject: Fw: iviewit, inc.

————— original Message-----

From: Hassan Miah [mailto:hmiah@xingtech.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 30, 1999 1:19 PM

To: 'eib'

Subject: RE: iviewit, inc.

Not yet. I will work out a meeting time over the next couple of days. I
was looking at the profile of Ken Rubinstein at Proskauer, very impressive!
Is he the person that reviewed your patent application? Ken appears to be
the person behind setting up the MPEG patent pool. Xing is a licensee under
this. _Do you mind if I e-mail Ken gquestions about the nature of the patent?

Also, I have not heard from Goldman.

This project is very exciting to me. I keep thinking about the
possibilities. Hopefully you, Kevin and I can meet over the next couple of
weeks so we can accelerate our activities. How are you doing setting up the
demo %E view over the Internet? My home number is 805-594-0292 if you want
to talk.

Hassan

> —---- original Message-----

> From: eib [SMTP:alps@netTine.net]

> Sent: Saturday, May 29, 1999 8:24 PM

> To:  hmiah@xingtech.com

> Subject: iviewit, inc.

>

> <?XML:NAMESPACE PREFIX = O />

>

> Hassan,

> - - -
> Have you heard any news from Kevin? Hope all is going well.
>

> Eliot
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